BEAT THE BOUNDS: PROPERTY
BOUNDARIES & TIMBER SELLING TIPS

GLEN WORRELL
F&W FORESTRY SERVICES, INC.

WHY MARK PROPERTY LINES?

BOUNDARY LINE ESTABLISHMENT
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VIRGINIA CODE FOR POSTING LANDS

. 18.2-134
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VIRGINIA CODE § 55-334.1 (TIMBER THEFT/
TRESPASS)

BOUNDARY LINE ESTABLISHMENT - PAINT




BOUNDARY LINE MAINTENANCE

TIMBER SALES — WHAT MAKES TIMBER UNIQUE?
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COMPARISON OF LUMP SUM AND PER UNIT SALES

LUMP SUM BID SALES TYPICALLY YIELD HIGHEST

PRICES
[ [ Sen | Saer | Saem | S | Saiess |
County Culpeper Fluvanna Albemarle ~ Appomattox  Appomattox
Acres 58 54 115 107 89
Bidder #1 $91,500 $93,750 $192,500 $171,600 $136,610
Bidder #2 $82,176 $79,580 $175,000 $164,342 $132,600
Bidder #3 $78,250 $61,920 $158,000 $158,730 $120,600
Bidder #4 $72,146 $141,649 $114,772
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WHAT TYPE OF SALE METHOD SHOULD | USE?

TIMBER SALE NOTICE

LAWS PERTAINING TO TIMBER HARVEST




INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
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ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO CONSIDER

QUESTIONS??




